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MEMORANDUM FOR: COMPTROLLER Sy
ATTENTION: Finance Division
SUBJECT: Project MKULTRA, Subproject 5 "
X
N
Under the authority granted in the memorandum deted 13 9
April 1953 from the DCI to the DD/A snd the further authorlty /\;
~
grented in the memorandum dated 17 April 1953 from the DD/A to Y
the Comptroller on the subject, "DD/P-TSS Project MKULTRA", >
subproject 5 has been approved, and $12,139.65 of the over-all \
Project MKULTRA funds have been obligated to cover the sub-
project's expenses.
25X1A
SIDNEY GOTTLIEB
Chief
Chemicel Division, TSS 25X1A
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INSTRUCTIONS: Officer designations should be used in the “TO'' column. Under each comment a line should be drawn across sheet
and each comment numbered to correspond with the number in the “TO"’ column. Each officer should initial {(check mark insufficient)
before further routing: This Routing and Record Sheet should be returned to Registry.

FROM: o,
ng,' ? 5:4,51 PATE é?_
o Koh /ﬂ)??m/(/ Vod=?
ROOM DATE OFFICER'S
To NO. REC'D FWD'D ~ INITIALS COMMENTS
1. :

AN ol @t&m
W ﬁ””’

,//;’"ja/a,&//,%7 /)/dﬁj 993 /W
_M/fjp&qﬁ <t Lo
q //'%/,&‘k i %Eii _ 6506

ey

#)

g

25X1A Aﬁ % /@

1.

12.
13.
14,
15.
 EQRM NO. 51-10 /-\pprov'Et!"-1ﬂ’R€I'€.=T§€7l‘Jbzr1s EI(?F?E:T CIATRDP738-049 T3 AUOFRIBI3UU A6~ G vernient rrintine oreice
FEB »

&\\:)/2 -;/



